From: Startsman, Karen M. (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed); Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
Cc: confprog; Gray, Sandy Ann (Fed)

Subject: RE: Approval of PQC Meeting 2019 | August 22-24, 2019 | Univ. of CA, Santa Barbara

Date: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:50:28 AM

Attachments: 2019 08 22 PQC Standardization.pdf

Updated with new budget numbers.
Add to Tracker: Net is over 20K

From: Startsman, Karen M. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>;
Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed) <kimberly.morgan@nist.gov>; Scholl, Matthew (Fed)
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Cc: confprog <confprog@nist.gov>; Gray, Sandy Ann (Fed) <sandy.gray@nist.gov>

Subject: Approval of PQC Meeting 2019 | August 22-24, 2019 | Univ. of CA, Santa Barbara

Notes:
Hosted Meeting to be held at University of California, Santa Barbara (UCSB) — Level 2
Budget: 107C686-003

This is to notify you that your following conference has been approved. The total expenses for the
conference are estimated at $52,090.00. NIST’s funding for this conference will be $19,290.00. The
NIST OU confirms that they are complying with the Federal Travel Regulations (FTR) directives and
executive branch policies on conferences as well as the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR)
requirements on lodging, food and beverages, per diem reimbursement, and contracting of goods
and services; no federal funds are used for unnecessary or inappropriate purposes; conference
attendance and expenses are limited to only the levels required to carry out the mission of the
conference; and conference attendance and expenses are in compliance with all applicable
Appropriations Act language and with the Office and Management and Budget Memorandum 12-12
dated May 11, 2012, and other authorities and guidance.

Original copies are retained with the NIST Conference Program. Attached is a copy for your records.
Make certain that actual conference costs are within the pre-approved estimate. Substantial
changes in pre-approved scope (date, location) must be bought to the attention of the Conference
Program prior to start date of the conference and/or as soon as identified.

If you anticipate to spend or exceed $20,000 in net conference expenses, please notify the
Conference Program. The NIST Conference Program must report all conferences equal or exceeding
$20,000 to the Department of Commerce, Office of Administrative Programs. A request for actuals
will be sent to you following your conference.

Please note: if you anticipate to spend or exceed the $100,000 threshold, additional pre-approval is
required and must be bought to the attention of the Conference Program prior to start date of the
conference and/or as soon as identified.
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NATIONAL INSTIFUTE OF STANDARDS AND TECHNOLOGY

_NIST Conference/Meeting Approval

Title: | Second PQC Standardszation Conference

Start Date: | 08/22/2019

Primary NIST Contact: |Sara l(erman/Dustin Moody
End Date:  |08/24/2013

Location {City/State); | Santa Barbara, CA Facility Name: Uniiv. of CA, Santa Barbara {UCSB)
ante & Hosted O Co-Hosted O Sponsored O Co-Sponsored
NISTlnvgl\_:_e_m_ent. Complete SectionA |  Complete Sectlon A CEmp_lg_'_ceSeqﬁunB o Complgte.'.ecﬁona

Host: |

Purpose/Synapsis;

the leading effort.

NIST has initiated a process to develop and standardize one or more additional public-key cryptographic
algorithms, On January 30, 2019 NIST announced the second round candledates {26 algorithms}.
Developing cryptography standards which can resist quantum coraputing technlgues Is a high priority

‘| task for the NIST cryptography team. NIST's role In post-quantum cryptography standardization has been

Host: | MisT

Sectlon A For NiST Hosted or Co-Hosted Conference _

| Co-Host (if Applicable): |

Conference Planner:

{® NIST Conference Program
Complete Checkilst A

O Co-Host
camplete Cherldl'sf.A&B

O NIST Contractor
Complete Checklist AGB

Location at a Federal Facility:

O ves

® No

if not held at a Federal Facility,
Explain:

Maesting will ba co-located with the annual IACR Cryptﬁ meeting and is 2 great
fo

Abnarkiaiby faiihia MICT fanein tn'Alehin Caly TadaviaablAng

Will the conference include a registration fee that covars a reception with a cash bar?

) Yes {Chief of Staff Approval Requived} & No

If yes, explain how the reception is critical to the

conference:

NIST Attendees 15 _ R
Non-NiST Federal Attendees |35 _
Non-Federal Attendees . {150 )
NIST Federal |nvitational Attendees {0
NIST Non-Federa! Invitational Attendees |0

Total Number of Attendees: | 200

Common Carrier Transportatwn 1511, 000 00
Ground Transportation I o
|Lodging $9,000.00 _
| M&IE for Attendees $5,000.00
Breakfast B
| Lunch ] |$p00000
Dinher
'Refresrhments $ a,slﬂnfool -
| Reception . R B} o
_ Reglstration Fees # of Comps $ 48" | a80.00
- | Meeting Space Rental 18 2,850.00 i N






Audio Visual Equipment and Service |6 6,160.00

Cenference Planner o 5 7,000.00 o

Trainer/Instructor/Facllitator '

Printing Deslgn Work $ 200.00 ’

Miscellaneous Cost oo $ 600.00 i o
Cost (Eor_nments/Miscellan eous Cost badges

Description:

Gross Conference Cost: $52,090.00

| Division to pay Conference Planner, Misc/Badge costs and travel for division members

Nét __Cbﬁféfénce Cost: w {25,090

Section B: NIST Sponsored or Co-Sponsored Conference
Total NIST Contributions towards Conference! |
Contribution pesctipt‘mn:

Has approval been granted for sponsorship or agreements? Yas T Ne T
' O O

Has Public Affalrs Approval been granted for the use of the ~ Yes No

NIST Logo on the Conferance Host's printad and online

materials? O o

NIST-1176 (REV. 20-2018)





Checklist A:
For NIST Hosted/Co-Hosted Conferences

The NIST OU certifies that it;

1, |Has submitted the conference approval
package to the NIST Conference Program at
least three months in advance of conference
start date.

Has ensured avallability of funds for NIST
expanses.

Has recetved approval/clearances for co-hosting
3. |IMOU).

Has vetted potential sponsors [NIST-16}
4. |and complies with the Department's
solicitation policies and gift acceptance
restrictions.

Has recelved approval/fclearances for use of NIST

5 logo on CO-HOST’S printed and oniine matetials
* L{public Affairs Approval}, and/or publishinglogaof { O 1 O

a company eh NIST printed and online materials.

Has ensured that all official NIST travel associated :
with this event complies with FIR, 1 ®| O

Will track actual expenses for this conference,

meating or event and make them available post- !
meeting when requested for tracking and auditing 1 & | ©
purposes.

Wil notify the NIST Conference Program
immediately if substantial changes are made to
the conference package after It has been approved-
8, | -such as inereases in estimated costs, dates,” |
{ocation, or number of travelers — to determine If ®0
an amended conference package should be sent
back to DOC for further approvals,

NIST-L176 {AEV. 10-2018}





Checklist B:
For NiST Hosted/Co-Hosted Conferences
Not Supported by the NIST Conference Program

The NIST QU certifles that it:

Will work with appropriate cantractor {the
conference planner) to ensure that conference
1, !reglstration wili not open before approval and wilt olo
ensure the registration system has been approved
by NIST ITSO for use,

Wi ensure contractor {the conference planner) is
not directed to begin work prior to approval. ol 0O

I

-Has considered having conference at a federal
facility, and compared multiple facilities, in multiple
.} cities, when consitdering conference location;

‘I -Has compared and documented the canvenience
of the conference location, the availahility of

3. |lodging rooms at per diem rates, the avaiiability of
meeting space, equipment and supplies, and the 0|0
commuting and travel distance of attendees; .

-Has ensured the selected lodging location and
costs of the meals/beverages were within the per
i| diem limits,

Has minimized the directfindirect conference costs ]
4. |{e.g., conference planner costs, AV costs, travel olo
costs), /

| Wil not expend appropriated funds to purchase
5. |items that are in the nature of personat gifts, such olo
as trinkets,

MIST-2376 (REVS 10-2018)
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Sara Kerman

SARA KERMAN

Digitally signad by SARA KERMAN
Date; 2018.02,20 09;55:58 -08'00"

02/20/2019

Sign

Kim Morgan

Matt Scholf

KIMBERLY

Digitally signed by
- KIMBERLY MORGAN

Si0ho0Nes e

.0U Director Signature

Associate Director Name

~I'Associate Director Slgnature

[ Grosignatrs

|Date

NIST-1176 {REV. X0-2018}







Thank you,
Karen

Karen Startsman

Public Affairs Specialist, NIST Conference Program

Public Affairs Office

National Institute of Standards and Technology

100 Bureau Drive, Mail Stop 1070

Gaithersburg, Maryland 20899

karen.startsman@nist.gov | (301) 975-6602 | www.nist.gov
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http://www.nist.gov/

